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November 11, 2022 
 
SUBJECT: Addendum No.  3 
 
REFERENCE: Invitation To Bid (ITB) for Replace and Update Information Booths at William P. 

Hobby Airport (HOU), Solicitation No. HHG-INFCOU-2023-009; Project No.  941.
   

 
To:  All Prospective Bidders: 
 
This Addendum is issued for the following reason:  

I. Extend the bid submittal due date from November 17, 2022, to December 1, 2022, at 10:30 
 A.M. (CST).  

 
II. To Respond to Questions  

1. Question: What are the work hours for this project? 
 
Response: Work hours are 10 P.M. to 5 A.M.   
 

2. Question: Will there be a loading dock and a freight elevator available to bring the millwork into 
the building? 

 
Response: Access and availability to a loading dock and freight elevator must be coordinated 
with Terminal Management 48 hrs. prior to need.  

 
3. Question: Are the monitor arms for the wall mounted monitors in the IT scope to be provided to 

Fish Construction for installation? 
 

 Response:  General Contractor to provide all specified items. This is a turn-key project. 
 

4. Question: Are the CPU holders (CS200MD) being provided in the IT scope? Who will be   
required to install them? 

 
 Response: General Contractor to provide and install all specified items. This is a turn-key 

project.  
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5. Question: Where shown in the drawings, what is the spec for cabinet locks? 

 
 Response: Please refer to Hafele.com, cam lock, doors keyed alike. 
 

6. Question: Who is to provide the signage on the information desks. 
 

 Response: Please refer to the response provided to Question No. 3. 
 

7. Question: Are seams allowed on the desk backwalls? The Pure + Freeform material only comes 
in widths of 48 in. 

 
 Response: Please review sheet A402, seam locations noted on elevations. 
 

8. Question: What is the gauge and finish of the stainless-steel accent reveal and toe kick on the 
front of the desk? 

 
 Response: 18 gauge. 
 

9. Question: Is the lighting on the front of the information desk part of the millwork scope? 
 

 Response: It is part of the overall project.   
 

10. Question: Are all the interiors of casework to be white melamine except were open to view? 
 
 Response: Yes. 
 

11. Question: Will the IT/electrical contractor provide drawings for penetrations to implement their 
equipment in the millwork? 
 

 Response:  IT and Electrical will review millwork shop drawings and provide notations where 
required. 

 
12. Question: Is there a Bid Bond required? 

 
 Response: Please refer to the Bid Security Deposit requirements in document 00210. 
 

13. Question: Is this a tax-exempt project? 
 

Response: Yes. 
 

14. Question: Please confirm there is only 1 cabinet (A1/A401 & B1/A850) per information desk. 
 
Response: Please refer to floor plans on sheets A101, A102, and A103, all built-in cabinets are 
key noted. 
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When issued, Addendum shall automatically become part of the solicitation documents and shall 
supersede any previous specification(s) and/or provision(s) in conflict with this Addendum.  Addenda will 
be incorporated into the Contract as applicable.  It is the responsibility of the bidder(s) to ensure that it has 
obtained all such Addenda.  By submitting a bid on this project, bidder(s) shall be deemed to have 
received all Addenda and to have incorporated them into their bid. 
 
If further clarification is needed regarding this solicitation, please contact Humberto De La Garza, Sr. 
Procurement Specialist, email address: humberto.delagarza@houstontx.gov 

 
 
 
 

____________________ 
Cathy Vander Plaats 
Aviation Procurement Officer 
Houston Airport System 
 
cc:       Al Oracion 
            Dallas Evans 
            Solicitation File              
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